PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required	
NAME: Michael Sitter I	DATE: 8/16/22
ADDRESS: 1 Independent Dr. Suite 1200 ZIP: 32207 1	
E-MAIL ADDRESS: <u>MSitter &amp; driver mafee.com</u> Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? I Yes I No If yes, who do you represent? Af	
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? 🖾 Yes 🗖 No If yes, who do you represent?	plicent
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council S	ecretary? 🛛 Yes 🕮 GNS 22 PM4:52
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: <u>2622 - 0487</u>	
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT w	wish to speak during the Public Hearing, 52

If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth

SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

486

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: PARA DATE: 16 A 22
NAME: March DATE: 16 A 22 ADDRESS: 143( Rugh ZIP: PHONE: E-MAIL ADDRESS:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022 - 486
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION AUG 16 '22 PM 5:05
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER.
NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

48.

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: p 1farden DATE: 16 Az 22
NAME: <u>plfanden</u> DATE: <u>16 Az 22</u> ADDRESS: <u>1431 Pihagh</u> ZIP: <u>phone</u> : <u></u>
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent?  Yes No If yes, who do you represent?
f you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? 🗗 Yes 🛛 No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: DO 72 - 485 AUG 16'22 PM 5:09
SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
f you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, he whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR <b>TI</b> ME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: Zuch Willer DATE: 8/16/24
ADDRESS: 3202 010 Ban (1- ZIP: 32082 PHONE: 651-815-
ADDRESS: 3202 Old Bar (1- ZIP: 32082 PHONE: 651-815- E-MAIL ADDRESS: Zwmiller & gmail.con
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes I No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? Yes No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-0484
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION RUG16'22 PM4:46
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
Quisting only
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER.
NO SDEAKED MAN CIVE OD TDANSEED THEID TIME TO ANOTHED DEDSON

NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHÉR PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

483

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: Zuch Wille DATE: 8/16/22
ADDRESS: 3203 Old Ban (6. ZIP: 32082 PHONE: 65/-8954
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Zwmiller law og mail. 12 Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? I Yes I No If yes, who do you represent? Applicant-
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2072-0483
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth
Questions only
SPEAKING TIME IS LÍMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER.
NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON.
(Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: PHanden DATE: 6 AZZ
NAME: P Handin DATE: JG HZ ZZ   ADDRESS: 43 (Rimple zip: PHONE: PHONE:
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? I Yes I No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 20 22 - 48 I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION AUG 15'22 PM 5:09
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION HUG 16 22 PM5:09
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER.
NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON.
(Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*



PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: TAYLOR MESIA DATE: 8:16.22
ADDRESS: 206 N UAURA ST ZIP: 37202 PHONE: (904)349 5954
E-MAIL ADDRESS: MESIAOTHESOUTHERNGROUP. COM
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes INO If yes, who do you represent? <u>annee - ANDREW FAMILY</u>
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-480
ISUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION AUG 16'22 PM 4:46
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON.
(Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required	
NAME: TAYLOR MEDIA	DATE: 8.16.22
ADDRESS: 2003 N UAURA ST ZIP: 32202	PHONE: (904) 349 - 5954
E-MAIL ADDRESS: MESIAOTHESOUTHERNGROUP. COM	
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Tyes I No If yes, who do you represent?	NEVE- ANDREW FAMILY
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council	Secretary? Yes I No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-479	Alig 16 '22 PM4:46
(SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT	f wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimo the whole truth and nothing but the truth	ny you are about to give will be the truth,
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTE</u> NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO	
NO SI EARER MAT GIVE OK IKANSFER TILEIK TIME I	

(Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

478

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: p. Huden DATE: 16 A 25
NAME: p. Guden DATE: 16 A 25 ADDRESS: 1431 Rivophe & ZIP: PHONE:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? If Yes INO
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-475 AUG16'22 PM5:09
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*



PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: BURRY Bennett DATE: 8/16/22
ADDRESS: 921 Pecan Part Pd ZIP: 32218 PHONE: 904-791-1527
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Berry, Bennetto FL Heald.gov Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes Who If yes, who do you represent?
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes Who If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER:
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION AUG 16 '22 PM5:20
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth,

the whole truth and nothing but the truth \_\_\_\_

SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

to Dennello

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

477

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required		
NAME: PHARDEN	DATE: 16 M	2 -
ADDRESS: 1431 RIVERPH ZIP:	PHONE:	
E-MAIL ADDRESS:		
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2027 - 477 I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	Secretary? TYes	No AUG 16 '22 PM 5:09
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION		
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT	Γ wish to speak during th	e Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimo the whole truth and nothing but the truth	ny you are about to give	will be the truth,
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES		
NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking be		

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

2022-0446
LAND USE & ZONING COMMITTEE PUBLIC HEARING
REQUEST TO SPEAK/REGISTER
PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required NAME: KIM Stephens-Perry DATE: 8/16/22 50/055555 DD 22000
ADDRESS: <u>60 BSTES</u> KD, ZIP: <u>3000000000000000000000000000000000000</u>
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent?  Yes  No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? Yes AUG 16'22 PM4:48 PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-0446
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

	0
LAND USE & ZONING COMMITTEE PUBLIC HEARING	~
REQUEST TO SPEAK/REGISTER	
PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required	
NAME: TAYLOR MESTA DATE: 816.22	
ADDRESS: 208 N UAURA ST ZIP: 32202 PHONE: (904) 349. 5954	
E-MAIL ADDRESS: MESIAOTHESOUTHERNGROP. COM	
E-MAIL ADDRESS: MEDIAOTHESOUTHERNGROP. COM Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Ves No If yes, who do you represent? <u>OWNER - J.W. SMITH TRUST</u>	
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?	46
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-442	•
(support (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.	
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth	
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER.	

110/2

NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON.

(Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

NAME:   Yes   Yes   DATE:   8/16/22     ADDRESS:   7/12_Crossroads Blvd, Brethon ZIP:   37027   PHONE:   225315-(522)     E-MAIL ADDRESS:   Wess Octunkeng.com   7/1   PHONE:   225315-(522)     Are you a Lobbyist/Agent?   Yes   No   If yes, who do you represent?   Yes   Yes     If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?   Yes   Yes   No	
ADDRESS: 7/12-Crossroads Blud, Brestond ZIP: 37027 PHONE: 225-315-(522 E-MAIL ADDRESS: Wes Der Unkeng. Com Th	
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Wesperinking.com	
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? U Yes X No If yes, who do you represent?	
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-0439	
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION AUG 16'22 PM	:44
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearin	<u>.</u>

If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth \_\_\_\_\_\_

SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: las lastan DATE: 8/16/2022
NAME: $(a)$
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent?
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? I Yes INO
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NÚMBER:
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth,
the whole truth and nothing but the truth
ALIG 16'72 PM5:0
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES PER SPEAKER.
NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)
(rease read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required	1
NAME: William Michaelis DATE: 8/1	
ADDRESS: 301 Riverplace Blody Suitelsons ZIP: 3207 PHONE: 900	1-346-5914
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Whichae lis RTLan, com	
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent? Atlee Develop	Iment Group
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary?	Yes 🛛 No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022-434	AUG 16'22 PM 4:52
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak dur	ing the Public Hearing.

If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth

SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

45

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required	1. 1
NAME: William Michaelis	DATE: 8/16/22
ADDRESS: BOI ATJEIPLACE Blod. Suitelson 32207	PHONE: <u>907-346-5914</u>
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Which yelis @ RTLOW UOM	
Are you a Lobbyist/Agent? Yes No If yes, who do you represent?	
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Counci	I Secretary? Yes No AUG 16'22 PM4:52
PUBLIC HEARING BIEL NUMBER: 202-433	ANPIPECELIA
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION	1
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NO	T wish to speak during the Public Hearing.

If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth

SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*

PLEASE PRINT *Name and Address are required
NAME: PHarlen DATE: 16 Ay 22
NAME: <u>PHarlen</u> DATE: <u>16 Ay 22</u> ADDRESS: <u>1431 Riveyc</u> ZIP: <u>PHONE:</u>
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
If you are a Lobbyist/Agent, have you registered as a lobbyist with the City Council Secretary? Ves D No
PUBLIC HEARING BILL NUMBER: 2022 -482
I SUPPORT (or) I OPPOSE THIS LEGISLATION
Please check this box if you are here to answer questions only, or if you DO NOT wish to speak during the Public Hearing.
If you intend to speak, please sign below to indicate that you affirm that the testimony you are about to give will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth
SPEAKING TIME IS LIMITED TO <u>THREE (3) MINUTES</u> PER SPEAKER. NO SPEAKER MAY GIVE OR TRANSFER THEIR TIME TO ANOTHER PERSON. (Please read the reverse side for instructions on speaking before the City Council.)

#### **RULE 4.806- PRIVILEGE OF FLOOR.**

(a) General Exclusion: No person, except Council Members and working employees of the Council, shall be admitted within the rail unless permitted by the presiding officer.

(b) Addressing Council: By permission of the presiding officer, the privilege of the floor shall be extended to a citizen or citizens to address the Council on any matter pending before it or which needs the attention of the Council.

**RULE 4.505 - DISRUPTION OF MEETING.** Any person who disrupts a Council meeting may be forthwith barred, removed, or otherwise ejected, in the discretion of the presiding officer, from further attendance at that meeting. If necessary due to the nature of the disruption, the audience may be cleared from the Council Chambers or meeting location in the discretion of the presiding officer. Furthermore, the presiding officer shall expect audience members and speakers to conduct themselves with civility and shall expect audience members to refrain from threatening behavior or language. The presiding officer may call upon the Sergeant-At-Arms to enforce directions given by the presiding officer to address violations of this Rule.

\*\*\*